



TNT Meeting, January 22, 2024
San Antonio – Bexar Metro

- I. Meeting called to order by President Pam Frisk at 10:32 a.m.
Members present: Pam Frisk CAPCO, Mandi Jones PRPC, Sofia Brabham Tarrant Co, Alena Brown Tarrant Co, Christina De Leon Pearland PD, Danna Hudson Smith Co 9-1-1 District, Edie DeVilbiss Trainer, Denera White Bexar Metro, Zelenia Alvarez Bexar Metro, Raymond Ferdin Bexar Co SO, Leticia Rodgers Bexar Co SO, Leticia Truex Potter Randall 9-1-1 Dist, Robin Young AECC, Adriana Munoz WCTX COG, Diana Garcia RGV911, Maribel Alonzo RGV911, Elizabeth Delacruz San Antonio PD, Selena Sanchez San Antonio PD, Cynthia Villarreal San Antonio PD, Daniel Morones San Antonio PD, Humberto Sanchez San Antonio PD, Dana Burgess San Antonio PD, Bea Gabrillo Corpus Christi, Laura Richardson ACOG, Alma Chavez Cameron County 9-1-1, Joel Davila Cameron County 9-1-1, Andrea Shephard Montgomery Co 9-1-1, Kristi Fogleman Montgomery Co 9-1-1, Charlesetta Malone DETCOG, Susana Cardona Permian Basin, Audrey Wilson Randall County SO, Becky Cooley CTCOG, Ronnie Zuniga Bexar Metro 9-1-1
- II. Pam welcomed everyone and thanked them for coming. Every person present stated their name and agency, as well as their favorite thing to do on cold weather days.
- III. Laura Richardson noted the dates and locations of TNT meetings for 2024 were decided upon during the October 15th meeting.
 - April 21st, 2024 – 8:30 am – 11:30 am Embassy Suites, Denton, TX during the TXPSC.
 - July 22nd, 2024 – ACOG, San Antonio
 - October, 2024 – TBD (During the fall symposium)
- IV. Charlesetta made a motion to approve the corrected minutes from the general meeting held on October 15th 2023. The motion was seconded by Laura Richardson. Motion passed unanimously.
- V. TNT Treasurer Audrey Wilbourn gave the financial report. The TNT checking account balance is \$3565.18. Mailing labels for the quilts

will need to be purchased. TNT sent a plant to Kelle Hall for the passing of her mother. Audrey is able to take payments via the website.

VI. Edie DeVilbiss gave a presentation called The Root of Toxicity.

VII. Committee Reports were given as follows:

- a) Regional Training - Kristi Fogelman. This was something Robbie McCormick was working on. With so many personnel changes across the state, it's hard to keep up with. The website has had so many technical issues, having a database on the website has not been conducive. Due to other obligations, Kristi asked for someone else to take over the committee. Sofia suggested each member provide their training organization's website link. Then each organization's training calendar as well as trainers would be available. Pam proposed ending this committee in lieu of creating a Website Committee. Kristi made a motion to disband this committee. Alena seconded the motion. Motion passed. Robin made a motion to create a Website Committee. Sofia seconded the motion. Motion carries. Tish volunteered to build a website. Email Tish with ideas of what needs to be offered on the website. ltruex@pr911.org
- b) Denera White – EEOC (Educate, Encourage, Outreach, & Communication) Denera would like more volunteers for this committee. The committee definition was read by Becky Cooley. Pam suggested the committee has too many responsibilities. Denera will re-evaluate the committee description and responsibilities. dwhite@bexarmetro.org (Committee members are Alena Brown, Laura Richardson, Charlesetta Malone)
- c) Curriculum & Instructor Development – Becky read the committee definition. Pam advised the group decided to update crisis communications at the last meeting. Tracy Pulley was the chair, but asked Alena to take over. The initial goal was to update crisis communications. One unit needs to be reassigned-weapons of mass destruction. Mandi will look over that. Members of the committee- Sofia Brabham, Denera White, Tracy Pulley, Mandi Jones. Any working sections need to be completed by the TNT meeting during the conference April 21st at 8:30 am. To join the committee, contact Alana. cbrown@tc911.org
- d) Fundraising committee – Becky read committee definition. Pam updated she was sent many shirts for the t-shirt quilts. Two quilts are being made. They are each large throw size-6x6. We purchased the quilts at 50% off \$81.99 plus \$59.49 shipping, which comes to

\$141.48 each. Robin will make a plan on how she wants to fundraise with the quilts. Possibly raffle one at the conference. The group decided on something with a t-shirt in a previous meeting. Kristi suggested taking graphic ideas from the members. There's not enough time to create a t-shirt before conference. Robin needs volunteers to assist her on the committee. She also needs ideas for future fundraising.

- e) SMH Social Media Hotspot – Becky read the social media hot spot definition. Social Media Hotspot Ronnie Zuniga has not been given access to the FB. Pam will add her as a creator. Ronnie will re-evaluate the definition and report back next meeting. Ronnie will need to communicate with Tish Truex to establish an email address. Ronnie needs volunteers for her committee.

vzuniga@bexarmetro.org

- f) Legislation – Andrea Shepherd reported there was not much to share at this time. Voting will take place in March. There are 2 senate seats open and 16 house seats. 60 people who are up for reelection have opponents running against them.

VIII. Texas Public Safety Conference – The TNT meeting will be before the conference on April 21st at 8 am. Silent auction ideas include a challenge coin holder with coins and patches made by Sofia's husband. Send coins/patches to Christina de Leon at 2607 John, Pearland, TX 77581 or bring them to conference.

IX. Share time:

Sofia & Alana -Tarrant County www.tc911.org

911 Rescue Your team, instructor courses, Dr Lilly in September. They're working to revamp the Alert classes (Amber, silver, etc. Not the LEO ALERT classes) Alana can share the material. They already have a TCOLE number from when Ben Patterson was teaching it. They're also holding several 4 hour classes, Coping Behind the Console, Breaking Bias both in May.

Christina DeLeon – Pearland – Her agency recently had an active shooter at a flea market. They're getting together an active shooter tabletop with school and the mall May 1st.

Denera - Bexar Metro: Building Your 9-1-1 Cake Tracy Ertle, Is the Caller the Killer Tracy Harpster, Denise Amber Lee Foundation May 21st, and 22nd

Ronnie Zuniga - Bexar Metro: TCPR & CPR training offered twice a month. Schedule is open for the rest of the year. Register on website.

Tish Truex - Amarillo area: Let's DISH in March.

Adriana Munoz - Abilene – combined training calendar with Law enforcement. Sofia coming to do SAFEVIC. Send Adriana ideas for what can be done in a small budget region.

Maribel Alonzo – RGV911: Active shooter

Laura Richardson – ACOG: www.aarlea.com Free classes and classes to pay for plus online classes. A lot are free.

Joel Davila - Cameron County: Joe Garcia holding Rapid SOS training. APCO Training Course, Sexual Violence

Charlesetta Malone – Deep East Tx COG: TERT May 6th and 7th

Susana Cardona - Permian Basin RPC – TTY with Tina Chafin, Tracy Ertle training

Pam Frisk – ACOG: TERT in May, Let's DISH in Feb. Both classes are free. www.Training.capcog.org

Mandi Jones – PRPC: Let's DISH in March, Human Trafficking in May

Questions or concerns- None

Drawing for prizes

*bring prizes for giveaways next meeting.

Adjourn motion made by Alana. Seconded by Sofia. Meeting adjourned at 2:24pm.